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MEMORANDUM
TO: Interested persons
FROM: Christian Boeni:éehv,‘ unty Counsel
RE: Notice of Intent to Award the Yamhill County 2019 Striping Project

On April 9, 2019, Yamhill County Department of Public Works opened quotes submitted in response to
its request for competitive quotes for Highway Striping Services.

On May 2, 2019, the Yamhill County Board of Commissioners adopted Board Order #19—(_§H’accepting
the proposal of Hicks Striping and Curbing, Inc., in the amount of $217,315.84 and authorized this notice
of intent to award.

This memorandum constitutes Yamhill County’s notice of its intent to award a contract for Highway
Striping Services to Hicks Striping and Curbing, Inc. Any protest of this intent to award a contract for
Highway Striping Services to Hicks Striping and Curbing, Inc. must be filed with the Yamhill County Board
of Commissioners at 434 NE Evans St, McMinnville, Oregon 97128 not later than 5 pm on Thurs doy
May i, 2019. Any protest of the award will be managed by the Board of Commissioners or its
designee. If no protests are filed by the time stated, the Board will proceed to execute the contract for
this project any time thereafter.
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